SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 4

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Thomas Lee

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence

7/26/2014 7/24/2014 20:03
Record ID # Incident No IA No
8378 14-244010 F14-064

Date/Time Entered
7/26/2014 18:48

Incident Summary

Police were called by a resident of 1814 W. Gardner after he saw an unfamiliar van parked in his driveway.
Inside he saw a woman who was asleep and holding what he believed was a handgun.

Officers tactically deployed using police cars for cover. The woman, who appeared to be alone, was awakened
by use of siren/air horn/P.A. announcements. She did not immediately follow directions and was moving
about inside the vehicle. Other officers viewing from a different direction saw that she had an object in one
hand. We were concerned that she might be under the influence of alcohol and/or drugs. Additionally her van
was facing the triplex of which at least one unit was occupied. Several neighbors had exited their homes to
see what was going on and pedestrians were present in the area.

For his safety and that of the other officers and civilians, Ofc. Wilkinson raised his patrol rifle from low ready
and pointed it at the head rest behind the woman. He returned the rifle to low ready once the woman exited
the van and her hands were seen to be empty. (She had been holding a cell phone which she dropped).
This use of force was justified and within policy.

Sgt. T. Lee

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 08/19/14.

Incident Location

e 1814 Gardner DR, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force
Threat to harm others
Weather Condition
Clear

Citizen Injured

No

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build

Small

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EDQEFSBBvQAlJd... 8/20/2014

Service Being Rendered
Call For Service

Lighting Condition
Daylight

Citizen Taken to Hospital
No

Citizen's Height
5IOII to 5I3II

Distance to Citizen
19 feet to 21 feet
Citizen Arrested
No


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x=EDQEFSBBvQA1Jd

Incident Summary Page 2 of 4

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alchohol and unknown drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Patricia L Ford
DOB: 10/22/1965 Race: Gender: Female

Address
e 5928 Regal ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99207

Phone
¢ (509) 919-6469

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
¢ Passive Resistance

involved Officers

Officer Rhian Wilkinson - Payroll Number: JEZ

Force used by this officer against the citizen
¢ Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

Pointed Firearm |Yes | |

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EDQEFSBBvQAIlJd... 8/20/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport

Incident Summary Page 3 of 4

FRONT

\ T —

Officer Witnesses

Sergeant Thomas Lee - Payroll Number:
Lieutenant Craig Meidl - Payroll Number:

Attachments

T Da_te—;t-t;cﬂ;d_ . Attachment Descrlptlt_:)_ﬁ_ . Attachm_e_r;EHType -
|7/26/2014 Reports (2) pdf

18/20/2014 CAD Report pdf

Chain of Command History

. . Recipient's
Sent Dt From To Cc Sender's Instructions [Approved Comments/Response
7/26/2014|Sergeant |Lieutenant [(none)|Lt. Meidl: Please review ; [Forwarded by Lieutenant
Thomas Craig Meidl this Use of force. Thank Craig Meidl]
Lee ) you.
7/31/2014|Lieutenant |Captain (none)|Use of force (pointing i The use of force was
Craig Meidl [Daniel firearm) was within consistent with policy.
Torok policy based on

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EDQEFSBBvQAIlJd... 8/20/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x=EDQEFSBBvQA1Jd

Incident Summary Page 4 of 4

information that the
occupant of the vehicle
(which did not belong to
the occupant) was armed
with a handgun and did
not immediately follow

commands.
8/12/2014|Captain Asst Chief |(none)|For Review-firearm | I have reviewed this UOF,
Daniel Patrick pointing directly pointing a firearm,
Torok Dobrow and find it to be reasonable

and within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Thomas Lee

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Craig Meidl

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EDQEFSBBvQALlJd... 8/20/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x=EDQEFSBBvQA1Jd

08/20/14

15:17:07 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PADNO7

Incident History for: #SP140244010

Entered 07/24/14 20:03:11 BY 91102 911205

Digpatched 07/24/14 20:05:58 BY PCCO01l 1160

Enroute 07/24/14 20:05:58

Onscene 07/24/14 20:06:50

Closed 07/24/14 21:50:43

Initial Type: PERW Final Type: PERW (PERSON WITH A WEAPON)

Initial Priority: 1 Final Priority: 1

Disposition: 1G Source: 9 Primary Unit: C354

Police BLK: SPA2WC

Group: P2 Beat: Map Page: 25

Loc: 1814 W GARDNER AV ,SPK btwn N ASH ST & N ELM ST <1000> (V)

Name: WATSON, RICHARD Addr: SAME Phone: 5099198125
/200311 (911205) ENTRY FEMALE PASSED OUT IN COMP'S DRIVEWAY. HAS GUN
IN HER HAND.

/200326 (1160 ) PISEEN
/200330 (911205) SUPP TXT: DOES NOT APPEAR INJURED
/200332 (1160 ) HOLD
/200404 (911205) SUPP TXT: FEMALE IS INSIDE VEH
/200440 SUPP TXT: WHEN COMP WALKED PAST, FEMALE SAT UP, THE
N LAID HEAD BACK DOWN
/200516 SUPP TXT: VEH: MAR DODG MINIVAN LICH#UNK
/200543 SUPP TXT: UNK DESC FOR FEMALE, COMP HURRIED INSIDE
WHEN HE SAW FEMALE.
/200558 (1160 ) DISPER (368 #1004 IVERSON, TIFFANY
#931 KESTER, ALEXIS
/200558 ASSTER D377 #1016 WILKINSON, RHIAN
/200609 (388 ) *ASSTER L142 #388 MEIDL, CRAIG
/200618 (404 ) *ASSTER L210 [1814 W GARDNER AV , SPK]
#404 GRIFFIN, JOHN
/200620 (1067 ) *ASSTER (354 [1814 W GARDNER AV , SPK]
#1067 LESSER, ROBERT SCOTT
#1222 HOWARD, CALEB
/200650 (L160 ) ASSTOS L244 [1814 W GARDNER AV , SPK]
#244 LEE, TOM
/200650 (1169 ) *ASSTER E277 [1814 W GARDNER AV , SPK]
#1169 YEN, JOHN
/200654 (1160 ) MISC L244 , CH1 RESTRICTED
/200654 (1136 ) *ASSTER A310 [1814 W GARDNER AV , SPK]
#1136 HARVEY, DALE
/200655 (1023 ) *ASSTER B337 [1814 W GARDNER AV , SPK]
#1023 BISHOP, ELINA
/200656 (626 ) *ASSTER E275 [1814 W GARDNER AV , SPK]
#626 KERNKAMP, MICHELE
/200702 (911205) CHANGE NAM: RICHARD --> WATSON,RICHARD,
TXT: FEMALE IS PARKED IFO LOC, ALONG GARDNER.
H#
/200733 SUPP TXT: - COMP STATES GUN IS IN FEMALE'S LEFT HAN
D. #it#
/200801 (lL160 ) MISC L244 , IN FROM THE WEST IS IN THE DRIVEWAY CAN BAREL
Y SEE THE BACK
/200829 (626 ) *ONSCNE E275
/200841 (1160 ) MISC L244 , VEH IS FACING NORTH.SLIGHTLY NORTH OF THE SID
EWALK
/200845 MISC L.244 ,BRING IN LESS LETHAL
/200849 ONSCNE E277



/200856

/200916
/200917
/200956
/201020

/201030

/201040
/201058

/201120

/201127
/201200
/201221
/201230
/201242
/201342

/201349
/201350
/201350
/201351
/201505
/201538
/201540
/201556
/201634
/201646
/201732
/201816
/201820
/201829
/201829
/201829
/201829
/201829
/201829
/201829
/201829
/201829
/201829

/201829

*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
MISC

*ONSCNE
MISC

*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

MISC

MISC
ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
* PREMPT
CALLBK

MISC
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE

MISC

CALLBK

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

REMINQ

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC

P3l23

C368
L244
A310
E277

A324

C354
B345

L244

L244
L142
A310
L244
L210
E275

L142
B345
A324
P313
E275

L142
L142
E275
C368
L142

C368
C354

[1814 W GARDNER AV , SPK]
#507 BLESSING, ERIN

,WILL TRY VERBALS FROM PA POSSIBLY

,GOING TO STAGE REALLY QUICK THEN WILL WALK UP
AND TRY VERBALS

[1814 W GARDNER AV , SPK]

#1188 MOHONDRO, CORRIGAN

#935 GEREN, NICK

[1814 W GARDNER AV , SPK]

#1203 WELLS, DALE

,TO A310 PULL 2 CARS UP SIMULTANESLY DO VERBAL
S ON PA..SOMEONE ON LONG GUN AND SOMEONE ELSE
ON LESS LETHAL

, NEED ONE CAR FROM THE EAST.

, MOVING UP
,E277 AND KERNKAMP DRIVING IN WITH L244

T/PCCO02
, CALL COMP TELL THEM TO STAY INSIDE
,NO MORE UNITS

,FEMALE IS POSSIBLY PASSED OUT ON THE STEERING
WHEEL

T/PCCO1

,COMP WAS ADVD TO POSTPONE HIS TRIP TO THE GRO
CERY STORE UNTIL ADV'D BY US ITS SAFE

,STILL ATTEMPTING VERBALS NO RESPONSE

,HEADS UP

,TURN UP PA FEMALE IS MOVING AROUND

,HOLD PA ANNOUNCEMENT HAVE VERBAL

, TAKING ONE INTO CUSTODY GOING TO CLEAR THE VA
N

#3b
DETAINED




/201859

/201903
/201915
/202016
/202018
/202053

/202057
/202616
/202619
/202700

/203003
/203148
/203153
/203235
/203256
/203307
/203322
JEO3507
/203606
/203728

/204021
/204027

/204646
/205439
/211519

/212742
/212744
/214536
/215043
/215043
/221446
/221508

/221744

(Lo067 )
(1179 )
(1160 )
(507 )
(1160 )

(1188 )
(626 )

(1179 )

(388 )
(1023 )

(244 )
(1136 )
(1004 )
(1169 )
(1023 )
(1067 )
(1016 )
(L067 )

(1160 )
(1067 )

(1160 )

(1067 )

(911224)

(761 )

*REMINQ

ONSCNE

MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR

CALLBK

*CLEAR

*MLSC

*CLEAR
CALLBK

SPREMPT
*ONSCNE
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*PREMPT
*REMINQ

*TRANS
*CLEAR

*TRANSC
OK
*REMINQ

* CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
OK
*CLEAR
CLOSE
SUPP
CALLBK

MISC

C354

D377
L244
P313
P313
C354

A324
E275
E275
C354

L142
B33
B337
L244
A310
c368
C368
E277
B337
C354

C354
D377

C354
C354
C354

C354
C354
C354
C354

C354

#3a

,C4 CH1 BACK TO NORMAL NO PHOTOS
, PSTAT/ASST

T/PCCO2

, CONF/SEND HIT TO FOLLOW
, PSTAT/ASST 8D

, PSTAT/ASST

T/PCCO1
, CONFD/SENT

, PSTAT/ASST
, BSTAT/ASST
, PSTAT/ASST
, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST

[JATIL]

M/0.0
DSP: 1A
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT

[JAIL] M/1.2

[LOGAN]

DSP: 1A --> 1G
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/ RPT

TXT: RICHARD ON CB. SAYS THAT THE VEH IS STILL
IN HIS DRIVEWAY. WANTS TO KNOW IF LE IS COMIN

G GET IT. REQ TC. ###

T/PCCO5

, PLEASE SEE LAST SUP.

, COMP ADVISED TO CALL A TOW COMPANY



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

e 14-244010
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

Drug Involved, Information DRUGS-POSSESS O | SUSP CIRCUMSTANCES

' INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Cfficer Assault)

REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME | DISTRICT

Thu 07/24/2014 20:03 Thu 07/24/2014 20:03 | Thu 07/24/2014 20:06

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
20:05 20:06 21:50 07/24/2014 21:48
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

1814 W Gardner Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Useful Physical Evidence
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
None

i k.z-‘_' ey
SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

CDE NAME: LAST IRST, MIDDLE
S-1 Ford, Patricia L F | W-White 10/22/1965 48
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
503" 125 | Light Brown Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY, STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALY 5928 N Regal Street, Spokane, WA 99208 |
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ ADDRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
| (Celi-Cellular or Car) (509) 919-6469

DRIVER'S LICENSE ] Faxe | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID

On 07 24- 14 at apprOX|mately 2006 hours Ofﬂcer S Lesser and I (Offlcer C Howard) responded to
1814 W Gardner for a call of a woman with a weapon. It was reported that a female was passed out
in a mini van in the driveway of the address with a gun in her hand.

Officers arrived on scene and located the van bearing APN7386. It appeared the female was in the
driver's seat. We called her out of the vehicle and she stepped out with her hands in view and free
of weapons. The female was detained in handcuffs (dl) without further incident. She identified
herself as, Patricia Ford.

Officers located a realistic looking silver plastic revolver inside the vehicle which was actually a
lighter. Ford said she had used the lighter, but had no gun in the vehicle.

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1222 - Howard, Caleb SiU
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

01:45

#244 Lee Thomas

07/25/201 4

nmdent Report #1‘




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
iNCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
DRUGS-POSSESS o 14-244010

Dispatch advised she had a DOC warrant which was confirmed. She was placed into custody for
her warrant. Patricia asked us to get her purse out of the van to take with her to jail. We told her we
had to search the purse if we were going to bring it with us. While searching the purse, | located two
small clear plastic containers. One had a small trace amount of white powdery residue inside which
appeared to be methamphetamine based on my training and experience. The other had a trace
amount of brown sticky residue which appeared to be heroin residue.

I later field tested the substance beleived to be methamphetamine and it tested presumptive positive
for amphetamine. Officer Lynch later booked both containers in as evidece.

| spoke with Patricia Ford who told me the following:

She just purchased heroin from Allen Murch (06/17/70). He just received a new shipment of heroin.
He just purchased 2 oz of heroin. He has been buying it from a male named "Jones." "Jones" is a
bald white male that is 35-37 years old. He drives nice vehicles and just purchased a residence in
Medical Lake. One of his vehicles is a silver Camaro.

She was at Murch's last night and he is keeping his heroin in the drawer next to his side of the bed.
The drugs are in the drawer in a baggie. He is currently living at 1310 E. Boone.

You enter through the front man door that faces Boone. If you walk in the front door you go in the
2nd door on your left (would be to the west). The first door to the left after entering the front door

does not open.

Murch is living with Nicole who is a 21-23 year old white female. He has been driving rental cars and
parking them in the back of the location. She advised it is always, "the nicest vehicle there." She
just purchased 3 oz of heroin from Murch. She advised several other people pitched in on it and

mostly funded the purchase.

Dwayne Runge (11/17/69) and his girlfriend Karen funded most of the purchase. Dwayne's sister
Charla also helped fund the purchase. Murch is currently selling 3/4 of an oz for $475. An unknown

female Beth also helped pay for the heroin.

Runge lives on the park near Broadway and Cannon. Patricia can be reached on her cell at 919-
6469.

Ford was booked on her warrant.

**********Forward to Drug Unit************#**’k*********
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Paga 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-244010
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Thu  07/24/2014 20:03
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
DRUGS-POSSESS WARRANT ARREST O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATI'EME]TED
DISPATCH TIMé ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
07/24/2014 22:45
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

On Thursday July 24,2014 at 2005 hours | responded to the report of a person with a weapon at 1814 W. Gardner. The
complainant reported that there was a female sitting in a parked van holding a firearm in her lap.

When | arrived on scene | deployed my AR -15 long rifle due to the nature of the call. | took up a defensive position
behind a parked vehicle behind the suspect’s van. Another officer on scene advised over the police radio that the
female sitting in the driver’s seat was slumped over and leaning against the steering wheel of the vehicle. This led me
to believe that the occupant of the vehicle might be under the influence of either drugs or alcohol. Through my
training and experience as a patrol | know that people under the influence of drugs and/or alcohol can have impaired
decision making skills. Other officers began using the PA system of a Patrol Vehicle to give the suspect verbal
commands. The Verbal Announcements advised the suspect to put her hands outside the vehicle. The subject made
initial made no movement to comply with the verbal announcements. After several minutes of verbal announcements
| observed the female in the driver’s seat of the vehicle begin moving things around inside the cab of the vehicle. She
also made a movement to look behind the vehicle. The movements inside the vehicle raised my level of concern
because the subject was not complying with the verbal commands. Based on her movements inside the vehicle and
the report made by the complainant | feared that the driver of the vehicle was planning on firing her weapon at either
me or other officers that had deployed just to the west of my position. At this point I raised my rifle and pointed at the
head rest of the driver’s seat. | chose this target because it was the only visible part of the driver | had a clean line of
sight from my position. The back doors of the van were partially obstructing my view of the driver. While my rifle was
pointed in at the target the safety was always in the safe position.

The subject complied with the verbal commands of the officer’s on scene and was taken into custody without further
incident. | then assisted other officer’s in conducting a PAT frisk of the vehicle. A cigarette lighter that was shaped like
a small pistol was discovered near the driver’s seat. No other firearm was discovered in the vehicle.

OFFICER/NUMBER/CALL SIGN

Wilkinson/1016/D377

1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#1016 - Wilkinson, Rhian

DISTRIBUTION

APPROVAL

DATE/TIME
07/25/2014

#244 Lee, Thomas

Supplemenlal Report #1

07/25/2014 01:55:37.344
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